West Dunbartonshire Licensing Board

Andrew A Fraser, LLB, DipLP, Clerk to the Licensing Board Council Offices, Garshake Road, Dumbarton G82 3PU Telephone 01389 737800 Fax No. 01389 737870 E-mail andrew.fraser@west-dunbarton.gov.uk

11 August 2011

MEETING OF WEST DUNBARTONSHIRE LICENSING BOARD: TUESDAY, 16 AUGUST 2011 MEETING ROOM 3, COUNCIL OFFICES, GARSHAKE ROAD, DUMBARTON

Dear Sir/Madam

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of West Dunbartonshire Licensing Board will be held in Meeting Room 3, Council Offices, Garshake Road, Dumbarton at 10.00 a.m. on Tuesday,

16 August 2011. Please note that a pre-meeting for Board Members will be held at 9.15 a.m. in Meeting Room 3, Council Offices, Garshake Road, Dumbarton.

The agenda for the meeting is attached.

I shall be obliged if you will advise me should you be unable to attend the meeting.

Yours faithfully

ANDREW A. FRASER

Clerk to the Licensing Board

LICENSING BOARD

TUESDAY, 16 AUGUST 2011

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are invited to declare if they have an interest in any of the items of business on this agenda and the reasons for such declarations.

3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 11)

Submit, for approval as a correct record, the Minutes of Special Meeting of the Licensing Board held on 14 June 2011.

4. LICENSING BOARD EQUALITY SCHEME 2011 - 2013 (Pages 13 - 34)

Submit report by the Clerk to the Licensing Board seeking approval of the revised Licensing Board Equality Scheme 2011 - 2013 and the accompanying Action Plan.

5. EXTENSIONS TO LICENSING HOURS OVER THE FESTIVE PERIOD

Members are requested to consider delegating authority for approval of a policy on the granting of extensions to licensing hours over the festive period to the Clerk to the Licensing Board following consultation with the Licensing Forum at its meeting on 13 September 2011 and the Chair of the Licensing Board.

6. PREMISES REVIEW FOR DILLICHIP STORES, 1 DILLICHIP TERRACE, BONHILL, ALEXANDRIA G83 9HZ (Pages 35 - 37)

With reference to the Minutes of Meeting of the Licensing Board held on 14 June 2011 and in terms of Section 36(3)(b) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act, the Licensing Board has received notification from the Chief Constable of Strathclyde Police that Wiktor Januszz Karasinski, the Licence Holder in respect of the above premises, is in breach of the licensing objective of preventing crime and disorder.

In this respect submit a report by the Licensing Standards Officers in terms of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 following a request for a review of a premises licence from Strathclyde Police. Please note that the letter from Strathclyde Police requesting the Review Hearing has been issued under separate cover to Members of the Licensing Board.

7. PREMISES REVIEW FOR 148 MONTROSE STREET, CLYDEBANK G81 2PE (Pages 39 - 42)

In terms of Section 36(3)(b) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act, the Licensing Board has received notification from the Chief Constable of Strathclyde Police that the Mrs Tubassum Akbar, the Licence Holder in respect of the above premises, is in breach of the licensing objective of preventing crime and disorder.

In this respect submit a report by the Licensing Standards Officers in terms of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 following a request for a review of a premises licence from Strathclyde Police. Please note that the letter from Strathclyde Police requesting the Review Hearing has been issued under separate cover to Members of the Licensing Board.

8. REVIEW OF PERSONAL LICENCE – MR ANIL KUMAR RANDEV (Pages 43 - 59)

With reference to the Minutes of Meeting of the Licensing Board held on 14 June 2011 and in terms of Section 84(3)(a) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, Members are requested to hold a Hearing to consider the Personal Licence held by Mr Randev given the findings of the Licensing Board in relation to the suspension of the Premises Licence for the premises known as Cheers Licensed Grocers, 2 Dalgleish Avenue, Duntocher, Clydebank.

9./

9. APPLICATIONS IN TERMS OF THE LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005 (Pages 61 - 72)

Submit for consideration, various applications in terms of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

For information on the above agenda please contact Nuala Borthwick, Committee Officer, Legal, Democratic and Regulatory Services, Council Offices, Garshake Road, Dumbarton G82 3PU. Tel: (01389) 737594. E-mail: nuala.borthwick@west-dunbarton.gov.uk